cian

« P0. Box 183 » Chag SC 2903t

3/31/2025

Max Young
2605 Maitland Center
Maitland, FL 32751

RE: Property at 14 Holliston Ct, Chapin SC

To Whom [t May Concern:

The response is to answer the following records being requested:

e Any open or outstanding nuisance code violations — None on file

e Any open or outstanding building permits and building code violations. — None on file

e Any outstanding vacant building registration violations or fees associated with the property. — None on file

» Any certificates of occupancy that are available for this property. — None on file

e Any outstanding special assessments, fees, or invoices associated with the property that aren’t addressed above. —
Noe on file

Regards,

Reid Radtke

Planning & Zoning Manager
Town of Chapin
rradikei@ chapinsc.com

(803) 575-8501




